From: Dishrow, Jamie IRR:EX

To: Bell, Martin FIN:EX
Subject: RE:s.21
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 12:59:22 PM
s.21
s.21 . Cheers, J.

From: Bell, Martin FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 12:57 PM
To: Disbrow, Jamie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: s.21

Hi Jamie,
s.21

Martin

From: Disbrow, Jamie IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 12:39 PM
To: Bell, Martin FIN:EX

Subject: RE:S-21

Hi Martin -S-21
s.21
(?) Cheers, and $-22 -1

From: Bell, Martin FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 12:15 PM
To: Disbrow. lamie IRR:EX

Subject: 21

Hi Jamie,

Do you know is*:
s.21

21

Best Regards,

Martin Bell, BBA (Accounting)
Mineral Tax Adjudication Technician
Mineral, Oil & Gas Revenue Branch

Tel: 778-698-3736 Email: Martin.Bell@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please phone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

Any information provided in this correspondence for the convenience and guidance of clients is not a replacement for the legislation. We
do not provide legal advice and in order to obtain absolute certainty the client should obtain the answers to potentially legal questions
from the appropriate legal experts.
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